


Polling Question:
What best describes your role at your company?

Sales Manager
Proposal/Bid Manager
Marketing
Sales Operations
Executive



Content — What s It?
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current mood:

Content




Sales Content is King







Content Automation:

Content, noun
1. something expressed in written form

Automation, noun
1. system of operating, standardizing, or
controlling a process



Automating
Customer Engagement



Sales
Collateral

Sales
Proposals

RFP

Responses
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Proposals 67%
Presentations 63%

RFPs 60%



78%

Feel sales contentis VERY

IMPORTANT to the
effectiveness of their
sales reps

507

Say data and contentin
sales assets is only
SOMEWHAT ACCURATE
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Polling Question:

How important is content to the effectiveness of your
sales team?

Very important
Somewhat important
Not Very important
Not at all important



Polling Question:

How easy is it for sales to locate relevant content they
heed?

Very
Somewhat
Not very
Not at ali



3%

of respondents have
trouble easily accessing

messaging and related
content




Portals




"Ten years from now we're going
to look back and recognize that
search-based content discovery
was broken."

The #BigReverse; Dries Buytaert
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Standardize Personalize
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Opportunity Detail

Opporiunity Owner
Opportunity Name

Naming Convention

Agsount Name

Cioce Date

Type

Ic the cuciomer migrating their dafadace
2olution

Produstc

Ragion

Data Conder

Partner

Primary Competiior To Baat
2acondary Competiior To Beat
Lead 3ource

Lead Source Detall

Primary Campaign Jource
Cuciom Linke

¥ Sales Playbooks

ASSESS & DEVELOP

SOLUTION

Qvidian - Test: New Business (2015) - Wilson

Buiing Addr => 3nipping Addr | | 2aiec Playbook | | Requecta Ratersnce

Deirdra Sommenkamg [Changs]
Quidian - Test
Acci Name - Product'Sanvice Summary
Qvidian
12312015
Mixad {ExpansionRenswal)

S333/0n-damand
D13yDo0ks

Norin Amarnica
US Data Canar

Refara

Markating influanca Raport

Opportunity Record Type
Amount

Jales Tax

Total

itage

Frobabiitty (%)

3alec Rep Forecast

Forecact Commentc

Cuciomer D

Doe¢ thic opty have cervices?
Jervicec Contact

Cloced Loct - Reacon

Loct Reacon Commentary
Competior Loct To

Cioced Loct Date

Original 3aje Dafe for Backiog

usS2 0.0

UsSD oo
105-Closad Lost
Upside

Q

Margad Accounts

8312013

Resources

pact Assessm sles_Fia

* Where reps
spend majority
of time

* Eliminate
duplicate data
entry

* Provide
contentin
context
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Assemble

=20 Required Optional

Assemble
Data Screens

Sender Information
Client Information

Document info

Cover Letter

Cover Letter
Executive Overview

Solutions/Issues/Outcomes
Manage

Value Proposition

v Missing Data

Missing Data

Value Proposition

Assign

V Value Proposition [Complete]

EI ¥/ PB: Accelerating the time to productivity

@ |) PB: Capturing new business

| PB:Optimizing your team's sales performance
E] | QPA: Accelerating the time to productivity

B @ apa: Capturing new business

@ I QPA: Optimizing your team’s sales performance
»

Value Proposition - Value Proposition - ©

of 1

Accelerating the Time to Productivity

Quidian appreciates the challenge of bringing your new
<<RepType>>s up to speed, and the financial impact of every day
spent getting a new person to the point of being productive. Sales
Playbooks & Analytics addresses the most common issues related to
onboarding new <<RepType>>s and gives you the information and
tools necessary to help them meet their quotas in the shortest

timeframes,

As the adage goes, hing happens until body sells
something”, Qvidian Sales Playbooks & Analytics:

Reinforces your sales methodology in your <<RepTypes>’s
dally activities

22%

* Pull from
central library

* Piece existing
content
together into
tailored,

finished
documents

* Simple yet
robust
workflows
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Playbook Documents

‘ American Widget Board of
i Director Contact List.doc

DOC

" American Widget
Company Org Chart.pdf

- ‘ American Widget Financial
— Breakdown.xls

& Widget Future

@

@

@

~

SF1 Mobile

10 Must Haves for s Succ

% Accelerating Rep Ramp U...

Advisory Services At-a-Gl
Behavior Heatmap.pdf

Challenger Skills Adoptio

B cerity or Confusion_sale...

Competency Model Exam
Competitive Summary - P
Consulting Services Scop
Content Automation Data
Custom Demo Strategy P

0.07 MB
0.88 MB
3.36 MB
0.52 MB
0.42 MB
0.08 MB
0.82 MB

0.08 MB

Easy distribution to customers

Send Email

Cc/Bec gerhard@selingpower.com

Subject. Materials from today's meeting

Attac hments }~ Clarity or Confusion_Sales Enabl... (3.36 MB) X
}x. Accelerating Rep Ramp Up.pdf (0.46 MB) X

Message:

Attached are the documents we reviewed, please let me know of any questions. I
look forward to our next meeting.

-Amanda

Signature m --Select Email Template—-

QQVidian’

Confidential - Not for Distribution
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‘ustom Documents Content Usage
Custom Documents

¥V time=90 Days €3

Content Expiration

Users

L] L] L ]
Filters m Key Performance Indicators n @ ¢"  Built Documents m @ e Top Document Types use...@ m @ e L E a Sy V I S u a I I Z at I O n S
= — Chart Y | |Date Chart Y
ime N
[ ] L]
400 389
3409 * Faster decisions
© 90 Days Built To Date .
80
© 30 Days 39 1 .
60
: * Advanced data analysis
100 S RFPs Built 4
@ 180 Days
o v 2697 ‘ :
~ r
. , il el )
® 2
S N BNS Built Documents I
© 3Years L R Y
B » <
Built By v RFPs Built B Projects Built
Document Type Custom Documents Last Build [ -
Role ¥ ‘ Custom Documents
Project ID Total Rows: 2070
i et - ProjectID  ProjectName LastBuilld Date  Document Type Built By ‘ Project Name Document Type Used Built On Built By
3 ABC Company_3 6/10/15 DocType_2 Beth Jamison ABC Customer Proposal 1 Doc Type 1 11152015 Jane Smith376
70 ABC C 70 6/20/15 DocTy 7 Beth Jami
ormpeny el it ‘ ABC Customer Propasal 1 RFP Type 1 21512015 Joe James369
163 ABC Company_163 6/4/15 DocType_21 Beth Jamison
637 ABC Company_637 6/16/15 n—— Setemiosissam | ABC Customer Proposal 1 Doc Type 2 21472014 Karen Rupam781
e < i1 > M i
Poce 1 ofet | | ABC Customer Proposal 1 Dashboard Export 11712013 Josh Gold718
1 L
ABC Customer Proposal 1 Report Type 1 10/08/2012 Chris Meyer617
< | page |1 ofg1 |» M
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Find Right

Ensure Personalize Manage Do More

Content . . .
Consistency the Message Contributors With Less

Faster




Which challenge does your organization need to solve
first?
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2015 Events QQVIdIaﬂ

October 12th- 14th Salesforce Productivity Conference
October 20t — 275t CEB Sales & Marketing Summit
October 21st- 22nd APMP UK Conference

October 28t- 30th AGI Chief Sales Exec.

November 6t APMP — Nor Easter

November 19th- 20th Sirius Decision Tech Exchange

Your journey to success starts here

http://www.gvidian.com/about/events







